

From: Walters, Nancy Lynne <Nancy.Lynne.Walters@anchorage.kyschools.us>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 1:54 PM
To: Six, Sharla (Superintendent) <Sharla.Six@anchorage.kyschools.us>
Subject: Re: weekly highlights response

Yes - thank you.

I won't be there, but it doesn't really need to be rehashed or much discussion - so June agenda would be great.

Thank you!

NLW

From: Six, Sharla (Superintendent) <Sharla.Six@anchorage.kyschools.us>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 1:53 PM
To: Walters, Nancy Lynne <Nancy.Lynne.Walters@anchorage.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: weekly highlights response

Yes. I can ask Hillary to add this agenda item:

Motion to accept official response from the Attorney General as part of the minutes and official record.

(with attachment)

Does that sound ok?

From: Walters, Nancy Lynne <Nancy.Lynne.Walters@anchorage.kyschools.us>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 1:25 PM
To: Six, Sharla (Superintendent) <Sharla.Six@anchorage.kyschools.us>
Subject: weekly highlights response

HI!

I will be out of town for the retirement party - sorry I hate to miss. 😞

If Sara does not want to spearhead the design committee, I can. My goal would be to streamline this effort. It is sounding very complicated these days.

No administrative bloat thoughts from me - I think you are doing great and I appreciate how hard you are working balancing all of the balls in the air.

I would like to add one item to the June agenda. Do I send that directly to Hillary? It will be to add the acceptance of the letter from the Attorney General so it can be posted in the minutes. We need to close the loop on this piece of historical information.

NLW